



NEW BRUNSWICK POLICE DEPARTMENT

25 KIRKPATRICK STREET • POST OFFICE BOX 909

NEW BRUNSWICK, NEW JERSEY 08903

Communications 732.745.5200 / Facsimile 732.565.7544

www.cityofnewbrunswick.org

Lieutenant Amish Shah

Public Information Officer

732.745.5184

January 27, 2023

L. Smith

Email: opra+request-39480-1fcbca88@requests.opramachine.com

Re: OPRA Request 23.01_049

Dear Requestor:

My office is in receipt of your OPRA request dated January 23, 2023 and received on January 24, 2023. The New Brunswick Police Department does not have any records responsive to your request for, "body worn camera footage from the evening of 10/27/2021..."

Thank you for your interest in this matter and if my office can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Lieutenant Amish Shah

cc. Leslie Zeledon, City Clerk
Joseph Catanese, Asst. City Attorney